
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
P.O. Box 190, Prosser, WA  99350-0190; Phone (509) 786-5600 or (509) 736-3080, Fax (509) 786-5625 

commissioners@co.benton.wa.us 
 
 

    
  
 
 
                      

                                                                               
   

 
 

AGENDA 
BOARD OF BENTON COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

Regular Board Meeting 
Tuesday, January 15, 2013 

Benton County Courthouse, Prosser, WA 
 
              9:00 AM Call to Order 
   Approval of Minutes    

 January 8, 2013 
   Review Agenda 
 

Consent Agenda  
    
   Animal Control 

a. Contract w/Vista Veterinary Hospital for Veterinarian Services 
Auditor 
b. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0111-101, Dept. 000   
Commissioners 
c. Reappointment of P Johnstone-Jones to the Aging and Long Term Care Board 
d. Reappointment of J Dosch to the Aging and Long Term Care Board   
Facilities 
e. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0000-101, Dept. 110    
Juvenile   
f. Amended Contract w/S Henwood for Indigent Legal Representation  
g. 2013 Operations Budget & Facilities Budget Monthly Payments   
h. 2013 – 2014 Operations & Facilities Budget Monthly Payments 
i. Agreement w/M Mendoza for Indigent Legal Representation 
j. Contract w/Apollo Heating & Air for HVAC Services  
Office of Public Defense 
k. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0000-101, Dept. 136 
l. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0000-101, Dept. 136 
m. Payment Authorization to Armstrong, Klym, Waite, Atwood & Jameson, P.S. Law Firm 
Parks 
n. Payment Authorization to Blueline Equipment Company LLC for Tractor Repair 
o. Payment Authorization to Tire Factory for Tractor Tires  
p. Payment Authorization to Tri-Cities Visitor & Convention Bureau 
Personnel 
q. Appointment of Western States Insurance Agency, Inc. as Agent of Record  

Jerome Delvin 
District 1 

Shon Small 
District 2 

James Beaver 
District 3 

Board of County Commissioners 
BENTON COUNTY 

David Sparks 
County Administrator 

 
Loretta Smith Kelty 

Deputy County Administrator 

mf
Highlight

mf
Highlight

mf
Highlight

mf
Highlight

mf
Highlight

mf
Highlight

mf
Highlight

mf
Highlight

mf
Highlight

mf
Highlight

mf
Highlight

mf
Highlight

mf
Highlight

mf
Highlight

mf
Highlight

mf
Highlight

mf
Highlight

mf
Highlight



Agenda – Board of County Commissioners 
January 15, 2013 
Page 2 
 

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
P.O. Box 190, Prosser, WA  99350-0190;   Phone (509) 786-5600 or (509) 736-3080,   Fax (509) 786-5625 

commissioners@co.benton.wa.us 
 

r. Termination of the Washington Counties Insurance Pool 
s. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0503-101, Dept. 000 
t. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0504-101, Dept. 000  
Prosecuting Attorney   
u. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0000-101, Dept. 117  
v. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0120-101, Dept. 000  
Public Works 
w. Purchase Authorization for Two Backhoes 
Sustainable Development   
x. Reappointment of M Plahuta to the Hanford Advisory Board 
y. Reappointment of L Lockrem to the Hanford Advisory Board 
Treasurer 
z. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0000-101, Dept. 124 
 
Public Hearing 
 
Continued Hearing on the County Road Improvement District #23 
 
Scheduled Business: 
 
Non-Bargaining One-Time Wage Adjustment 
 

  Unscheduled Visitors 
   Board Assignment Update     
 
 1:30 pm Noxious Weed Board Interviews 

mf
Highlight

mf
Highlight

mf
Highlight

mf
Highlight

mf
Highlight

mf
Highlight

mf
Highlight

mf
Highlight

mf
Highlight

mf
Highlight



 - 1 - 

MINUTES 
 

BOARD OF BENTON COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 
 

Regular Board Meeting 
Tuesday, January 8, 2013, 9:00 a.m. 
Commissioners’ Conference Room  

Benton County Courthouse, Prosser, WA 
 
Present: Chairman James Beaver 
  Commissioner Shon Small 
  Commissioner Jerome Delvin 
  County Administrator David Sparks   
  Clerk of the Board Cami McKenzie 
 
Benton County Employees Present During All or a Portion of the Meeting: Deputy 
Administrator Loretta Smith Kelty; Adam Fyall, Sustainable Development Manager; Finance 
Manager Keith Mercer; Personnel Manager Melina Wenner; Human Services Manager Ed 
Thornbrugh; Public Works Manager Steve Becken; Planning Manager Mike Shuttleworth; DPA 
Ryan Brown; Central Services Manager Randy Reid; Treasurer Duane Davidson; Daniel Ford, 
County Engineer; Judge Craig Matheson; Superior Court Administrator Pat Austin; Clerk Josie 
Delvin; District Court Administrator Jacki Lahtinen; Auditor Brenda Chilton; Lexi Wingfield, 
Personnel; DPA Steve Hallstrom.   
 
Approval of Minutes 
 
The Minutes of December 18, 2012 were approved.   
 
Review Agenda 
 
Chairman Beaver said there was a request to add an executive session to the agenda.   
 
Consent Agenda 
 
MOTION:  Commissioner Small moved to approve the consent agenda items “a” through “ff”.  
Commissioner Delvin seconded and upon vote, the Board approved the following: 
 
Assessor 

a. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0000-101, Dept. 101 
Auditor 

b. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0000-101, Dept. 102 
c. Cancellation of Unclaimed Warrants    

Building 
d. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0149-101, Dept. 000 

Central Services 
e. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0502-101, Dept. 000 



 - 2 - 

Clerk 
f. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0000-101, Dept. 106 

Commissioners 
g. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0000-101, Dept. 115 

District Court 
h. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0000-101, Dept. 111    
i. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0000-101, Dept. 111 
j. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0131-101, Dept. 000 

Facilities   
k. Contract w/Moon Security Service, Inc. for Security Services   
l. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0000-101, Dept. 110   
m. Authorization the Prosecuting Attorney Office Remodel Project Be Paid Out of Capital 

Projects Fund, 0305-101, Dept. 000  
Fairgrounds 

n. Fairgrounds Re-Organization 
Human Services 

o. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0108-101, Dept. 551 
Juvenile 

p. Contract w/A-One Refrigeration & Heating for Kitchen Equipment Repair Services    
q. Contract w/City of Benton City for Graffiti Abatement Program 
r. Contract w/City of Kennewick for Graffiti Abatement Program 
s. Contract w/Columbia Industries Company for Document Destruction 
t. Contract w/M Rudeen for Interpreter Services  

Prosecuting Attorney 
u. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0120-101, Dept. 000 

Public Works 
v. Public Hearing Authorizing Proposed Vacation of Improved Coats Road Right of Way 
w. Lease Agreement w/Ben Franklin Transit 
x. Interlocal Agreement w/Kennewick Irrigation District 
y. Purchase Authorization from Roadwise, Inc for Liquid De-Icer 
z. Contract w/DeAtley Crushing Company for Crushing & Stockpiling    

Sheriff 
aa. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0000-101, Dept. 118 
bb. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0000-101, Dept. 119 
cc. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0000-101, Dept. 120 
dd. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0000-101, Dept. 120 
ee. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0126-101, Dept. 000 
ff. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0127-101, Dept. 000 

 
Judicial Position  
 
Judge Matheson and Pat Austin said they were back asking for support for the 7th judicial 
position in Superior Court.  Judge Matheson said it was unfunded at this time and he presented a 
letter to the Board from all the judges indicating their understanding this was not a commitment 
for funding.  If the Board approved, he requested the Commissioners sign one letter from Benton 



 - 3 - 

County and the Superior Court Judges and one Bi-County letter to send to the legislature asking 
for their support.   
 
Commissioner Small asked if the Judges were requesting additional personnel along with the 7th 
judicial position.  Judge Matheson said that normally they have always asked for a court reporter, 
but this time they were not asking for a court reporter or bailiff.  Commissioner Delvin asked 
about staffing requests from other departments and Judge Matheson said they were responding to 
the demand that was already there and he would anticipate they might receive a request from 
other departments, but he was not positive.   
 
Ms. Austin said once they knew how the judge would be used and for what types of hearings, 
they could determine what impacts there might be to other departments.  Judge Matheson said he 
thought they had at least five years to be able to use the position; once the funding was available 
from the County, it usually would come from the State.   
 
MOTION:  Chairman Beaver moved to approve signing the letters of support for the 7th judicial 
position.  Commissioner Delvin seconded and upon vote, the motion carried unanimously. 
  
Commissioner Board Assignments - 2013 
 
The Board reviewed the Commissioner assignments for 2013 and Chairman Beaver suggested 
that Commissioner Small be Chairman.  Additionally, Commissioner Delvin said he would be 
willing to take on water issues and any legislative assignments the Board didn’t want.  The 
Board then reviewed each assignment individually and agreed to assignments.  
 
MOTION:  Commissioner Small moved to approve the Organization of the Benton County 
Commissioners and staff for the Year 2013 as agreed.  Commissioner Delvin seconded and upon 
vote, the motion carried.   
 
Emergency Services Board 
 
Commissioner Delvin said he understood the Board was mostly made up of city managers and 
wanted to suggest it be more of a “peer to peer” basis and maybe have one of the staff attend the 
meetings that knew the details since there had been funding issues in the past.   
 
Commissioner Beaver said it was not the only Board that was comprised of elected officials and 
he did not have a problem with reviewing that issue.  Commissioner Small said when there were 
financial issues, he brought those to the Board but maybe they could take a look at the bylaws or 
policies to see the particulars of what authorization there was.  Commissioner Beaver said it was 
his opinion any time there was a discussion about money he wanted Mr. Sparks to be involved in 
the process.   
 
Regular Board Meetings 
 
Commissioner Delvin said he wanted to suggest meetings every other week or twice a month so 
they could have more substantial meetings.  He also suggested department heads come in once a 



 - 4 - 

month to talk about issues and invite elected officials in as well.  Additionally, he was interested 
in having a monthly financial report be given to the Board.   
 
Commissioner Beaver said they had tried different approaches including workshops and special 
meetings and so there were avenues for the Board to use. He said he would like to see how other 
departments and elected officials were approaching the mission of the Board regarding footprint 
reduction.  
 
Commissioner Delvin said he thought it would benefit them to have more interaction with the 
staff and he could learn faces and names too.  Commissioner Small agreed it would be a good 
idea.  Mr. Sparks said he get a proposal to the Board.   
 
Treasurer Duane Davidson, Clerk Josie Delvin, and Auditor Brenda Chilton all agreed it was a 
good idea to have an opportunity to come report to the Board on a regular basis and would not be 
a waste of time.  Steve Becken said it was fine and it was tried before and then discontinued.  
 
David Sparks said that what was missing before was the feedback on what the Board was 
looking for and it was important to receive that feedback so they knew how to make it usable for 
the Board.  Commissioner Delvin said it would be helpful for the Board and the public to 
understand what the County was doing, the planning process and trends.  He said for him it 
would be a learning experience and would give him a chance to ask questions.    
 
Commissioner Delvin suggested it might be worth having a workshop to talk about goals for the 
County in the coming year and how it related to the budget.  Commissioner Small suggested the 
February 5 to discuss goals and strategies 2013.  The Board agreed.   
 
Senator Appointment – 8th District 
 
Commissioner Delvin said on January 17 the Benton County Republican Party PCO’s were 
meeting to submit a list of three names to the Board.  He proposed the Board hold a special 
afternoon meeting on January 28 to fill his vacated position and that person could start February 
4 in Olympia as the appointed Senator so there would not be a gap in Olympia.  The Board 
agreed. 
 
Commissioner Assignment Update 
 
Letter in Support – Federal Judge – Washington Eastern District 
 
Commissioner Beaver presented a letter from TRIDEC to Senators Murray and Cantwell and 
Congressman Hastings requesting its support to maintain a full-time federal judge in Richland.  
Commissioner Beaver said he thought it was important for the Board to weigh in on this issue 
and recommended the Board write a letter in support.   
 
MOTION:   It was moved and seconded to approve sending a letter supporting the maintenance 
of a full-time federal judge in the Tri-Cities community.  Upon vote, the motion carried 
unanimously.  



 - 5 - 

 
Executive Session – Potential Litigation and Labor Negotiations 
 
The Board went into executive session at 10:00 a.m. for approximately 30 minutes regarding 
potential litigation and labor negotiations.  Present were DPA Steve Hallstrom, DPA Ryan 
Brown, Loretta Smith Kelty, Melina Wenner, David Sparks, and Cami McKenzie.  The Board 
came out at 10:30 a.m.  The Board went back into executive session for an additional 20 minutes.  
The Board came out at 10:50 a.m.  Mr. Brown said they updated the Board on potential litigation 
and union negotiations and no action was taken.   
 
Vouchers 
 
Check Date: 12/14/2012 
Warrant #: 70993-71214 
Taxes #: 01161212 
Procurement Cards #1212 
Total all funds: $1,466,796.29 
 
Check Date:  12/18/2012 
Warrant #: 235083 
Total all funds: $340.51 
 
Check Date: 12/18/2012 
Taxes #: 10112125 
Total all funds: $101.93 
 
Check Date:  12/21/2012 
Warrant #: 71216-71567 
Warrant #: 71754-71953 
Taxes #: 01011212, 05011212 
Total all funds: $670,770.88 
 
Check Date: 12/28/2012 
Warrant #: 72169-72365 
Taxes #:010112129 
Total all funds: $989,075.06 
 
Check Date: 01/04/2013 
Warrant #: 72433-72515 
Total all funds: $132,537.00 
 
Total amounts approved by fund can be reviewed in the Benton County Auditor’s Office. 
 
Resolutions 
 
2013-001 Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0000-101, Dept. 101 



 - 6 - 

2013-002 Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0000-101, Dept. 102 
2013-003 Cancellation of Unclaimed Warrants    
2013-004 Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0149-101, Dept. 000 
2013-005 Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0502-101, Dept. 000 
2013-006 Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0000-101, Dept. 106 
2013-007 Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0000-101, Dept. 115 
2013-008 Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0000-101, Dept. 111    
2013-009 Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0000-101, Dept. 111 
2013-010 Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0131-101, Dept. 000 
2013-011 Contract w/Moon Security Service, Inc. for Security Services   
2013-012 Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0000-101, Dept. 110   
2013-013 Authorization the Prosecuting Attorney Office Remodel Project Be Paid Out of 

Capital Projects Fund, 0305-101, Dept. 000  
2013-014 Fairgrounds Re-Organization 
2013-015 Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0108-101, Dept. 551 
2013-016 Contract w/A-One Refrigeration & Heating for Kitchen Equipment Repair 

Services    
2013-017 Contract w/City of Benton City for Graffiti Abatement Program 
2013-018 Contract w/City of Kennewick for Graffiti Abatement Program 
2013-019 Contract w/Columbia Industries Company for Document Destruction 
2013-020 Contract w/M Rudeen for Interpreter Services  
2013-021 Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0120-101, Dept. 000 
2013-022 Public Hearing Authorizing Proposed Vacation of Improved Coats Road Right of 

Way 
2013-023 Lease Agreement w/Ben Franklin Transit 
2013-024 Interlocal Agreement w/Kennewick Irrigation District 
2013-025 Purchase Authorization from Roadwise, Inc for Liquid De-Icer 
2013-026 Contract w/DeAtley Crushing Company for Crushing & Stockpiling    
2013-027 Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0000-101, Dept. 118 
2013-028 Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0000-101, Dept. 119 
2013-029 Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0000-101, Dept. 120 
2013-030 Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0000-101, Dept. 120 
2013-031 Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0126-101, Dept. 000 
2013-032 Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0127-101, Dept. 000 
2013-033 Organization of Benton County Commissioners - 2013 
 
 
There being no further business before the Board, the meeting adjourned at approximately 10:50 
a.m.  
 
 
_______________________________   ______________________________ 
Clerk of the Board      Chairman 



mf
Text Box
a. Contract w/Vista Veterinary Hospital for Veterinarian Services







 
AGENDA ITEM 

Meeting Date:  _1/15/13_____   
     

Subject: Line Item Transfer  
Prepared by:       Stuart Holmes 
Reviewed by: Stuart Holmes       

           

 
TYPE OF ACTION NEEDED 

Execute Contract _____ 
Pass Resolution  __x___  
Pass Ordinance  _____  
Pass Motion  _____  
Other   _____ 

 
 
Consent Agenda            __x___  
Public Hearing            _____  
1st Discussion            _____ 
2nd Discussion            _____ 
Other             _____  

   
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
 
The Auditor’s Office needs to replace a broke letter opener in the Election Department for returned ballot 
processing 
 
 
 
 
 
SUMMARY 
 
A line item transfer in the amount of $1900.00 is needed to bring line items up to cover the cost to purchase 
and ship a new letter opener. 
 
 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
It is recommended that the board pass the resolution and approved the line item transfer in the amount of 
$1900.00 
 
 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT 
 
 
$0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
MOTION 
 
 
On consent agenda 



 
 
 
Cc: B. Chilton, Auditor; File; S. Holmes, Election Supervisor; R. Ozuna Chilton 

RESOLUTION 
 

BEFORE THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF BENTON COUNTY, WASHINGTON 
 
IN THE MATTER OF COUNTY FUNDS RE: TRANSFER OF FUNDS WITHIN ELECTION RESERVE 
FUND NUMBER 0111-101, DEPARTMENT 000. 
 
BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Benton County Commissioners’, that funds shall be transferred as 
outlined in Exhibit “A”, attached hereto.   
 
 
Dated this _________day of ___________________, 2013. 
 
       

_______________________________________ 
         Chairman of the Board 
 

_______________________________________ 
           Member 
 

_______________________________________ 
           Member 
       

Constituting the Board of County 
Commissioners of Benton County, 
Washington  

Attest: ___________________________ 
Clerk of the Board 

mf
Text Box
b. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0111-101, Dept. 000



B
E

N
T

O
N

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

L
IN

E 
IT

E
M

 T
R

A
N

SF
ER

B
U

D
G

ET
:

20
13

-2
01

4
D

EP
A

R
TM

E
N

T:
A

ud
ito

r
FU

N
D

 N
U

M
B

ER
:

01
11

10
1

FU
N

D
 N

A
M

E
:

El
ec

tio
n 

R
es

er
ve

T
R

A
N

SF
ER

 F
R

O
M

:
TR

A
N

SF
ER

 T
O

:
LI

N
E

LI
N

E 
LI

N
E

LI
N

E 
IT

EM
 

B
A

SE
 S

U
B

 IT
E

M
 IT

EM
 N

A
M

E
A

M
O

U
N

T
B

A
SE

 S
U

B
IT

EM
 N

A
M

E
A

M
O

U
N

T
6 

di
gi

t
4d

ig
it

6 
di

gi
t

4d
ig

it
51

4.
40

1
31

01
Su

pp
lie

s
1,

90
0.

00
   

   
   

   
  

51
4.

40
1

35
01

Sm
al

l i
te

m
s -

 e
qu

ip
m

en
t

1,
90

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

T
O

T
A

L
1,

90
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
  

TO
T

A
L

1,
90

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

St
ua

rt 
H

ol
m

es
1/

8/
20

13
Pr

ep
ar

ed
 B

y
D

A
TE

A
U

D
IT

O
R

'S
 U

SE
 O

N
LY

:

K
ey

ed
: 

D
at

e:
B

re
nd

a 
C

hi
lto

n
1/

8/
20

13
A

pp
ro

ve
d 

B
y

In
iti

al
s:



mf
Text Box
c. Reappointment of P Johnstone-Jones to the Aging and Long Term Care Board



cc:  ALTC  Flores 

RESOLUTION 
 

BEFORE THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF BENTON COUNTY, WASHINGTON: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Dated this . . . . . . . day of . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . , 20 . . . .  

       
Chairman of the Board  

 
       

Chairman Pro Tem  
 

         
Member 

 
Constituting the Board of County 

Attest: . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .      Commissioners of  Benton County, 
 Clerk of the Board      Washington 
 
 

 
IN THE MATTER OF REAPPOINTMENT OF PATRICIA JOHNSTONE-JONES 
TO THE BENTON COUNTY ADVISORY COUNCIL FOR THE OFFICE OF 
AGING & LONG TERM CARE  
 
WHEREAS, the term for Patricia Johnstone-Jones expired on December 31, 2012; and 
 
WHEREAS, Ms. Johnstone-Jones has expressed an interest to be reappointed for an 
additional term; and  
 
WHEREAS, the Advisory Council desires to have Ms. Johnstone-Jones be appointed for 
a two–year term; NOW, THEREFORE, 
 
BE IT RESOLVED that Patricia Johnstone-Jones is hereby reappointed to the Benton 
County Advisory Council for the Office of Aging & Long Term Care, said term expiring 
on December 31, 2014.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



mf
Text Box
d. Reappointment of J Dosch to the Aging and Long Term Care Board



cc:  ALTC  Flores 

RESOLUTION 
 

BEFORE THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF BENTON COUNTY, WASHINGTON: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Dated this . . . . . . . day of . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . , 20 . . . .  

       
Chairman of the Board  

 
       

Chairman Pro Tem  
 

         
Member 

 
Constituting the Board of County 

Attest: . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .      Commissioners of  Benton County, 
 Clerk of the Board      Washington 
 
 

 
IN THE MATTER OF REAPPOINTMENT OF JOYCE DOSCH TO THE 
BENTON COUNTY ADVISORY COUNCIL FOR THE OFFICE OF AGING & 
LONG TERM CARE  
 
WHEREAS, the term for Joyce Dosch expired on December 31, 2012; and 
 
WHEREAS, Ms. Dosch has expressed an interest to be reappointed for an additional 
term; and  
 
WHEREAS, the Advisory Council desires to have Ms. Dosch be appointed for a three–
year term; NOW, THEREFORE, 
 
BE IT RESOLVED that Joyce Dosch, is hereby reappointed to the Benton County 
Advisory Council for the Office of Aging & Long Term Care, said term expiring on 
December 31, 2015.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
AGENDA ITEM 

Meeting Date: 01/15/2013  
Subject: Line Item 

Transfer – 
Facilities 

Prepared by:       C. McKenzie        
Reviewed by: Keith Mercer 

 
TYPE OF ACTION NEEDED 

Execute Contract _____ 
Pass Resolution  X   
Pass Ordinance  _____  
Pass Motion  _____  
Other   _____ 

 
 
Consent Agenda            X       
Public Hearing            _____  
1st Discussion            _____ 
2nd Discussion            _____ 
Other             _____  

   
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
 
 
SUMMARY 
 
A line item transfer in the amount of $26,000 is needed to bring the Facilities line items current in 
accordance with Board policy to pay for utilities from the 2011-2012 budget.   
 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
Approve the resolution authorizing the line item transfer.  
 
FISCAL IMPACT 
 
2011-2012 budget 
$26,000 
Fund – Current Expense, Dept. 110  
No supplement needed.  
 
MOTION 
 
Consent Agenda 

mf
Text Box
e. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0000-101, Dept. 110



EXHIBIT "A"

Dept Name: Dept Nbr:

Fund Name: Fund Nbr:
TRANSFER FROM:  TRANSFER TO: 

BASE SUB LINE ITEM LINE ITEM NAME AMOUNT BASE SUB LINE ITEM LINE ITEM NAME AMOUNT
(6 digit) (4 digit) (6 digit) (4 digit)
539-500 4125 Janitorial $26,000 539-500 4701 Utiliteis $26,000

TOTAL $26,000 TOTAL $26,000
Explanation:

Prepared by: Cami McKenzie Date:  04-Jan-2013

Approved  Denied  Date:  

Chairman

Member

Member

BENTON COUNTY LINE ITEM TRANSFER

A line item transfer is needed bring the 2011-2012 budget in compliance with "line item budgeting" and to pay for utilities. 

Facilities

Current Expense

110

0000-101



mf
Text Box
f. Amended Contract w/S Henwood for Indigent Legal Representation











mf
Text Box
g. 2013 Operations Budget & Facilities Budget Monthly Payments



mf
Text Box
h. 2013 – 2014 Operations & Facilities Budget Monthly Payments



mf
Text Box
i. Agreement w/M Mendoza for Indigent Legal Representation











mf
Text Box
j. Contract w/Apollo Heating & Air for HVAC Services











mf
Text Box
k. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0000-101, Dept. 136





mf
Text Box
l. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0000-101, Dept. 136





mf
Text Box
m. Payment Authorization to Armstrong, Klym, Waite, Atwood & Jameson, P.S. Law Firm





 
AGENDA ITEM 

Meeting Date: 01/15/2013        
Subject: __________ 
Prepared by:       C. McKenzie        
Reviewed by:   

 
TYPE OF ACTION NEEDED 

Execute Contract _____ 
Pass Resolution  X 
Pass Ordinance  _____  
Pass Motion  _____  
Other   _____ 

 
 
Consent Agenda           X  
Public Hearing            _____  
1st Discussion            _____ 
2nd Discussion            _____ 
Other             _____  

   
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
 
 
SUMMARY 
 
The Parks Department required service on its Kobota Tractor located at Two Rivers Park and Blueline 
Equipment Company in Pasco, WA traditionally has serviced this tractor.   
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
Approve the resolution authorizing payment to Blueline Equipment Company LLC for repair to the 
Kobota Tractor in the amount of $249.04. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT 
 
$249.04 (including WSST) 
 
Fund – Current Expense, Dept. 126 (2011-2012 budget) 
 
No supplement needed  
 
MOTION 
 
Consent Agenda 

mf
Text Box
n. Payment Authorization to Blueline Equipment Company LLC for Tractor Repair



cc: Auditor, A. Fyall  C. McKenzie 

RESOLUTION 
 

BEFORE THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF BENTON COUNTY, WASHINGTON: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Dated this . . . . . . . day of . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . , 20 . . . .  

       
Chairman of the Board  

 
       

Chairman Pro-Tem 
 

         
Member 

 
Constituting the Board of County 

Attest: . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .      Commissioners of Benton County, 
 Clerk of the Board      Washington 
 
 

 
IN THE MATTER OF AUTHORIZING PAYMENT TO BLUELINE EQUIPMENT 
COMPANY LLC FOR REPAIR TO KOBOTA TRACTOR LOCATED AT TWO 
RIVERS PARK 
 
WHEREAS, the Kobota Tractor located at Two Rivers Park was overheating and needed to be 
serviced in 2012 and this tractor has been traditionally serviced at Blueline Equipment Company; 
and  
 
WHEREAS, per the Benton County Procurement, Leasing, and Contracting Policy (Resolution 
2012-677), the County need not advertise or follow a formal competitive bidding procedure for 
service contracts, but rather the County may instead evaluate and utilize the procedures it deems 
best under the individual circumstances in order to obtain services of the highest quality at the 
lowest cost; and, 
 
WHEREAS, a verbal quote was received from Blueline Equipment Company, LLC in Pasco, 
WA in the amount of $249.04 (including WSST); and  
 
WHEREAS, the Deputy County Administrator believes that due to the amount of said services, it 
would be cost prohibitive to prepare a service contract and recommends the Board of 
Commissioners authorize payment for said services; NOW THEREFORE, 
 
BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Benton County Commissioners hereby authorizes payment 
to Blueline Equipment Company LLC, Pasco, WA in the amount of $249.04 (including WSST) 
for repair in 2012 of the Kobota Tractor located at Two Rivers Park.  
 



 
AGENDA ITEM 

Meeting Date: 01/15/2013        
Subject: __________ 
Prepared by:       C. McKenzie        
Reviewed by:   

 
TYPE OF ACTION NEEDED 

Execute Contract _____ 
Pass Resolution  X 
Pass Ordinance  _____  
Pass Motion  _____  
Other   _____ 

 
 
Consent Agenda           X  
Public Hearing            _____  
1st Discussion            _____ 
2nd Discussion            _____ 
Other             _____  

   
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
 
 
SUMMARY 
 
The Parks Department required purchase and mounting of tires on the tractor located at Horn Rapids 
Park.   
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
Approve the resolution authorizing payment to Tire Factory for purchase and mounting of tires in the 
amount of $1,552.95 (including WSST) 
  
FISCAL IMPACT 
 
$1,552.95 (including WSST) 
 
Fund – Current Expense, Dept. 126 (2011-2012 budget) 
 
No supplement needed  
 
MOTION 
 
Consent Agenda 

mf
Text Box
o. Payment Authorization to Tire Factory for Tractor Tires



 RESOLUTION 
  

BEFORE THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF BENTON COUNTY, WASHINGTON 
 

IN THE MATTER OF AUTHORIZING PAYMENT TO TIRE FACTORY FOR PURCHASE 
AND MOUNTING OF TIRES ON THE HORN RAPIDS PARK TRACTOR 
 

WHEREAS, the large, rear tires on the tractor assigned to Horn Rapids Park are about fifteen 
years old and in need of replacement; and, 
 
WHEREAS, an opportunity presented itself at the end of 2012 to replace the Horn Rapids Park 
tractor tires; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the size and nature of the tires required that they be professionally mounted by the 
vendor, thus constituting a service; and, 
 
WHEREAS, per the Benton County Procurement, Leasing, and Contracting Policy (Resolution 
2012-677), the County need not advertise or follow a formal competitive bidding procedure for 
service contracts, but rather the County may instead evaluate and utilize the procedures it 
deems best under the individual circumstances in order to obtain services of the highest quality 
at the lowest cost; and, 
 
WHEREAS, verbal quotes were solicited and received from two local vendors that service these 
kinds of tires: 
 

• Les Schwab Tire Center, Richland WA – $1770.00 (including WSST) 
• Tire Factory, Pasco WA – $1552.95 (including WSST) 

 
WHEREAS, after review of the quotes, Tire Factory was selected for purchase and mounting of 
the tires in the amount of $1552.95, inclusive of WSST; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the Deputy County Administrator believes that due to the amount of said services, 
it would be cost prohibitive to prepare a service contract and recommends the Board of 
Commissioners authorize payment for said services; NOW THEREFORE, 
 
BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Benton County Commissioners agrees with the above 
recommendations and hereby authorizes payment to Tire Factory of Pasco, Washington in the 
amount of $1552.95, inclusive of WSST for the purchase and mounting of the tires for the 
tractor assigned to Horn Rapids Park. 
 
Dated this _________________ day of ___________________ , 2013. 
   ______                                 ___                
 Chairman of the Board 
  
   ______                                 ___                
 Member 
 
               ______                     ___                
 Member 
  
 Constituting the Board of County 
 Commissioners of Benton County 
 Washington. 
Attest....................................................... 

         Clerk of the Board 
cc: Parks, Auditor Fyall 



mf
Text Box
p. Payment Authorization to Tri-Cities Visitor & Convention Bureau



mf
Text Box
q. Appointment of Western States Insurance Agency, Inc. as Agent of Record











 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM 

 
Meeting Date: 1/15/13 
Subject:  Line Item Transfer  
Prepared by: L. Wingfield   
        

 
TYPE OF ACTION NEEDED 

Execute Contract             
Pass Resolution            
Pass Ordinance              
Pass Motion              
Other   X         

 
 
Consent Agenda  X     
Public Hearing              
1st Discussion             
2nd Discussion              
Other              

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
 
Due to line item budgeting, the Workers Compensation fund requires additional funds to pay for additional 
invoices for Medical Reimbursements – Current Expense. 
 
SUMMARY 
 
Same as above.   
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
Approve line item transfer. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT 
 
No fiscal impact. 
 
 
 
 

mf
Text Box
s. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0503-101, Dept. 000



EXHIBIT "A"

Dept Name: Dept Nbr:

Fund Name: Fund Nbr:
TRANSFER FROM:  TRANSFER TO: 

BASE SUB LINE ITEM LINE ITEM NAME AMOUNT BASE SUB LINE ITEM LINE ITEM NAME AMOUNT
(6 digit) (4 digit) (6 digit) (4 digit)
517.682 4151 Disabled Employee - Road $20,000 517.671 4150 Medical Reimbursements- Cur Exp $20,000
517.670 3111 Publications $300 517.670 3101 Office Supplies $300

TOTAL $20,300 TOTAL $20,300
Explanation: 

Prepared by: L. Wingfield  Date:  28-Dec-2012

Approved  Denied  Date:  

Chairman

Member

Member

BENTON COUNTY LINE ITEM TRANSFER

Line item budgeting - paying additional 2012 invoices (2011-2012 budget)

Workers Compensation

Workers Compensation

000

0503-101





 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM 

 
Meeting Date: 1/15/13 
Subject:  Line Item Transfer  
Prepared by: L. Wingfield   
        

 
TYPE OF ACTION NEEDED 

Execute Contract             
Pass Resolution            
Pass Ordinance              
Pass Motion              
Other   X         

 
 
Consent Agenda  X     
Public Hearing              
1st Discussion             
2nd Discussion              
Other              

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
 
Due to line item budgeting, the Insurance Management fund requires additional funds to pay for additional 
invoices for Oil & Lubricants and Professional Services. 
 
SUMMARY 
 
Same as above.   
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
Approve line item transfer. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT 
 
No fiscal impact. 
 
 
 
 

mf
Text Box
t. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0504-101, Dept. 000







RESOLUTION

BEFORE THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF BENTON COUNTY, WASHINGTON:

IN THE MATTER OF COUNTY FUNDS RE: TRANSFER OF FUND WITHIN THE

2012 CURRENT EXPENSE FUND NUMBER 0000-101, DEPARTMENT NUMBER

117

BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Benton County Commissioners, that
funds shall be transferred as outlined in Exhibit "A", attached hereto.

Dated this day of

Attest:

Clerk of the Board

cc: Dept., Auditor, File, LSK

2013

Chairman of the Board

Member

Member

Constituting the Board of County Commissioners

of Benton County, Washington.

mf
Text Box
u. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0000-101, Dept. 117



B
E

N
T

O
N

C
O

U
N

T
Y

L
IN

E
IT

E
M

T
R

A
N

S
F

E
R

D
ep

tN
am

e:
P

ro
se

cu
ti

ng
A

tt
or

ne
y

F
un

d
N

am
e:

[C
ur

re
nt

E
xp

en
se

T
R

A
N

S
F

E
R

F
R

O
M

:

B
A

S
E

S
U

B
L

IN
E

IT
E

M
L

IN
E

IT
E

M
N

A
M

E

5
1

5
.1

0
0

4
1

0
1

L
eg

al
S

er
vi

ce
s

5
1

5
.2

0
0

1
3

4
9

T
O

T
A

L

D
ep

tN
br

:
11

7

F
un

d
Nb

r:
[0

00
0.

10
1

T
R

A
N

S
F

E
R

T
O

:

A
M

O
U

N
T

B
A

S
E

S
U

B
L

IN
E

IT
E

M

$
2

0
0

5
1

5
.1

0
0

4
3

0
1

$
1

,0
0

0
5

1
5

.1
0

0
4

8
0

1

$
7

0
0

5
1

5
.1

0
0

4
9

0
5

$
2

,4
0

5
5

1
5

.2
0

0
1

3
3

7

5
1

5
.2

0
0

1
8

0
1

$
4

,3
0

5
T

O
T

A
L

L
IN

E
IT

E
M

N
A

M
E

T
ra

v
e
l

O
ff

ic
e

R
ep

a
ir

/M
a

in
te

n
a

n
ce

T
ra

in
in

g

C
hi

ef
D

ep
ut

y,
C

ri
m

in
al

B
i-

li
ng

ua
lV

W
C

oo
rd

E
xp

la
n

a
ti

o
n

W
e

wo
ul

d
lik

e
to

tra
ns

fe
r

fu
nd

s
wi

th
in

th
e

20
12

Cu
rr

en
tE

xp
en

se
Bu

dg
et

to
un

de
r

fu
nd

ed
lin

e-
ite

m
s.

P
re

pa
re

d
by

:
M

ar
ga

re
t

A
ul

t

Ap
pr

ov
ed

Q
D

en
ie

d
Q

|

C
h

a
ir

m
a

n

M
e
m

b
e
r

D
at

e:
1

/8
/2

0
1

2

D
a

te
:

E
X

H
IB

IT
"A

"

A
M

O
U

N
T

$
2

0
0

$
1

,0
0

0

$
7

0
0

$
5

$
2

,4
0

0

$4
,30

5||



RESOLUTION

BEFORE THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF BENTON COUNTY, WASHINGTON:

IN THE MATTER OF COUNTY FUNDS RE: TRANSFER OF FUND WITHIN THE
2012 CRIME VICTIM COMP FUND NUMBER 0120101, DEPARTMENT
NUMBER 000

BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Benton County Commissioners, that
funds shall be transferred as outlined in Exhibit "A", attached hereto.

Dated this day of

Attest:

Clerk of the Board

cc: Dept.,Auditor, File, LSK

2013

Chairman of the Board

Member

Member

Constituting the Board of County Commissioners

of Benton County, Washington.

mf
Text Box
v. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0120-101, Dept. 000



D
ep

tN
am

e:
P

ro
se

cu
tin

g
A

tt
or

ne
y

F
u

n
d

N
a

m
e:

C
ri

m
eM

ct
im

C
o

m
p

T
R

A
N

S
F

E
R

F
R

O
M

:

B
E

N
T

O
N

C
O

U
N

T
Y

L
IN

E
IT

E
M

T
R

A
N

SF
E

R

D
ep

tN
br

:
00

0

F
u

n
d

N
b

r:
0

1
2

0
1

0
1

T
R

A
N

S
F

E
R

T
O

:

B
A

S
E

S
U

B
L

IN
E

IT
E

M
L

IN
E

IT
E

M
N

A
M

E
A

M
O

U
N

T
B

A
S

E
S

U
B

L
IN

E
IT

E
M

L
IN

E
IT

E
M

N
A

M
E

5
1

5
.7

0
0

1
6

8
4

L
eg

al
S

ec
II

$
2

5
5

1
5

.7
0

0
.

1
3

4
8

V
/W

C
o

o
rd

in
a

to
r

T
O

T
A

L
$

2
5

T
O

T
A

L

E
xp

la
n

a
ti

o
n

:
W

e
wo

uld
lik

et
o

tra
ns

fer
fun

ds
wi

thi
n

th
e

20
12

Cr
im

eV
ict

im
Co

mp
Bu

dg
et

to
a

un
de

rf
un

de
d

lin
e-i

tem
.

P
re

pa
re

d
by

:
M

ar
ga

re
tA

ul
t

Ap
pr

ov
ed

Q
D

en
ie

d
Q

C
h

a
ir

m
a

n

M
e
m

b
e
r

M
e
m

b
e
r

D
at

e:
1

/8
/2

0
1

2

D
a

te
:

E
X

H
IB

IT
"A

"

A
M

O
U

N
T $
2

5

$
2

5



mf
Text Box
w. Purchase Authorization for Two Backhoes





AGENDA ITEM 
Meeting Date:  15 Jan 2013 
Subject:  HAB appointments 
Memo Date:  02 Jan 2013 
Prepared By:  AJF 
Reviewed By:   

ACTION NEEDED 
Execute Contract  
Pass Resolution X 
Pass Ordinance  
Pass Motion  
None    

DISCUSSION TYPE 
Consent Agenda X 
Public Hearing  
1st Discussion  
2nd Discussion  
Other    

 
 
SUMMARY & BACKGROUND 
 
Every two years, Hanford Advisory Board representatives need to be reappointed to the Board. 
 
Benton County’s representative, Maynard Plahuta, and alternate representative, Larry Lockrem, have done an 
outstanding job representing the County and local interests on the Board, and getting information about 
Hanford and the Board back to us when we have requested such.  When I hear from other observers of the 
Hanford Advisory Board, they always have stellar commendations for Maynard and Larry. 
 
As requested by USDOE, the attached resolution and form renominates Maynard Plahuta and Larry Lockrem 
as the County’s representative and alternate. 
 
 

# # # 

mf
Text Box
x. Reappointment of M Plahuta to the Hanford Advisory Board







AGENDA ITEM 
Meeting Date:  15 Jan 2013 
Subject:  HAB appointments 
Memo Date:  02 Jan 2013 
Prepared By:  AJF 
Reviewed By:   

ACTION NEEDED 
Execute Contract  
Pass Resolution X 
Pass Ordinance  
Pass Motion  
None    

DISCUSSION TYPE 
Consent Agenda X 
Public Hearing  
1st Discussion  
2nd Discussion  
Other    

 
 
SUMMARY & BACKGROUND 
 
Every two years, Hanford Advisory Board representatives need to be reappointed to the Board. 
 
Benton County’s representative, Maynard Plahuta, and alternate representative, Larry Lockrem, have done an 
outstanding job representing the County and local interests on the Board, and getting information about 
Hanford and the Board back to us when we have requested such.  When I hear from other observers of the 
Hanford Advisory Board, they always have stellar commendations for Maynard and Larry. 
 
As requested by USDOE, the attached resolution and form renominates Maynard Plahuta and Larry Lockrem 
as the County’s representative and alternate. 
 
 

# # # 

mf
Text Box
y. Reappointment of L Lockrem to the Hanford Advisory Board







mf
Text Box
z. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0000-101, Dept. 124







mf
Text Box
Continued Hearing on the County Road Improvement District #23








	Agenda Minutes 010813
	Approval of Minutes
	Review Agenda

	Commissioner Assignment Update
	Vouchers


	CA - Animal a
	CA - Auditor b
	CA - Commissioners c
	CA - Commissioners d
	CA - Facilities e
	Agenda action sheet- Fac. - LIT - 011513
	BACKGROUND INFORMATION
	SUMMARY
	MOTION

	Line Item Transfer- Facilities  - 011513
	Form


	CA - Juvenile f
	CA - Juvenile g
	CA - Juvenile h
	CA - Juvenile i
	CA - Juvenile j
	CA - OPD k
	CA - OPD l
	CA - OPD m
	CA - Parks n
	Agenda action sheet - Kobota Tractor
	BACKGROUND INFORMATION
	SUMMARY
	MOTION

	Kobota Tractor
	Chairman of the Board
	Member
	Constituting the Board of County



	CA - Parks o
	Agenda action sheet - Tire Factory
	BACKGROUND INFORMATION
	SUMMARY
	MOTION

	resolution for tractor tires (01-13)

	CA - Parks p
	CA - Personnel q
	CA - Personnel r
	CA - Personnel s
	AGENDA.Line Item Transfer.pdf
	SUMMARY
	FISCAL IMPACT


	Line Item Transfer WorkComp 12-28-12.pdf
	Form


	CA - Personnel t
	AGENDA.Line Item Transfer.pdf
	SUMMARY
	FISCAL IMPACT



	CA - Prosecuting Attorney u
	CA - Prosecuting Attorney v
	CA - Public Works w
	CA - Sustainable Dev x
	CA - Sustainable Dev y
	CA - Treasurer z
	PH - CRID 23 report



